
From: John Bayliss on behalf of John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 6:23 PM EST 
To: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com> 
Subject: Re: Were you guys aware of the VMWare on AWS event in RIchmond tomorrow? If so, are you planning to
attend? 

Tha

Get Outlook for Android

From: Dubois, Kelley <duboiskd@amazon.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 11:09:45 PM

To: John Bayliss

Subject: Re: Were you guys aware of the VMWare on AWS event in RIchmond tomorrow? If so, are you planning to attend?

 

Deep sigh.  Solid technical event too :(

Starts at 8...if anyone has time

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 16, 2019, at 5:02 PM, John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us> wrote:

I don’t think we are.  I did not have it on my radar. 

 

 

 

From: Dubois, Kelley [mailto:duboiskd@amazon.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 3:25 PM

To: John Bayliss <jbayliss@arlingtonva.us>; Anil Gupta <Agupta@arlingtonva.us>; David Herlihy

<dherlihy@arlingtonva.us>

Subject: Were you guys aware of the VMWare on AWS event in RIchmond tomorrow? If so, are you planning to attend?

 

 

 

--Kelley

Remember…where you are does not define where you are going

 


